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o>  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
@** HEEEIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED
T DATE 07-07-20

From:
* Sent:
To:

(OGC) (FBI)

. Wednesday, November 17, 2004 2:07 PM

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: memos

NON-RECORD

Julie: More on Miranda. .

From:|

|(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:41 PM °
To:| (OGC) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: memos

bée
kicC

0% BY o5l75 DMH/HOE

NON-RECORD
attached is draft testimony for GC Cap earance before the House Permanent Select Committee on ke
Intelligence (June, 2004), prepared by and myself, edited by Valerie, regarding this issue.” b7¢<
Several questions were posed in brackels by Valerie, and below are responses to those questions (which, will
make sense when you first read the attachment):
[by me] | -
b7

- —
Valene - on the questions you have in brackets:

. bé
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b5

bé
b7C
_____ QOriaj S
From |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:22 PM L
Tod 1(0Ge) (FBD)] | (0GQ) (Fen) .
(0GQ (FeDY 0GC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI) _ L boe

Ce: [coGe) (FBI)
Subject: FW: memos Lo
~ Importance: High

NON-RECORD
If anyone has provided any advice on Miranda warnings overseas, formally or informally, please forward to,
me ASAP. ‘ .

) [:] Fhave included you because | know you worked:on and researched this issue. ~ be

~~~~~ Original Message-~~-- . - . » h7e
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) , ' : e ..
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 12:03 PM C ' .

‘To koae) (FBI)| [(OGC) (FBI)? LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: memos .,

NON-RECORD
Elaine: Please pull together any memos re Miranda warnings overseas for Valerie.
Thanks, Julie .

From: Caproni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI) __ .
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:53 AM

. To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: memos

a D
NON-RECORD

Can you have someone pull together the advice we've given about whetherj agents nefad to read Miranda
{or Miranda-lite) warnings overseas, pls? is looking for the advice we've given. b
' ‘ ) ' b7C
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